FILED 3/1/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 01644-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Marissa Ramos

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20220203-WS, C.F.A.T. H20 amendment

Good morning, Melinda,
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Thank you,
Dorothy

From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket No. 20220203-WS, C.F.A.T. H20 amendment

Dorothy,

The subject docket was filed as an amendment to the wastewater certificate 481-S for C.F.A.T. H20. Upon
analysis of the filing, we discovered that the water certificate, 552-W, needed to be amended as well. As a
result, the Utility filed a letter with the appropriate documents attached on January 17, 2023, Document
No. 00256-2023. On page 2 of the filing, the Utility requested that the application be amended to include
amending the the water certificate as well as the wastewater certificate. Below is the paragraph.

"Accordingly, by this docket the applicant C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. now requests that the territories of its Water
Certificate 552-W and Wastewater Certificate 481-S in Marion County be amended to delete the “East” portion
of the described area and add the “West” portion, limited to the areas of the Hilltop Manor apartments and gas
station currently being served. C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. submits the following additional information in support of
this request: ..."

As such, the docket title should be amended to reflect the inclusion of water certificate No. 552-W in the
docket. Please change the docket title from"

""Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No. 481-S in Marion County,
by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc."

to

"Application for quick-take amendment of water Certificate No. 552-W and
wastewater Certificate No. 481-S in Marion County, by C.F.A.T. H20, Inc."

If you have any questions, please let me know.





